

BNA Board Meeting Minutes – APPROVED 8/8/23

June 13, 2023

Attending: Bill, Bridget, Dan, Gayle, Matt, Susan, Tom, Walter

Land Recognition and Intros

Minutes: May 9 BNA Board meeting minutes approved as presented.

Land Use/Transportation

Bill Patterson reported a chemical smell coming from the west. Clean & Green Team will ask at EcoLube if they are doing anything differently or have any problems. Other sources?

Interstate Bridge Replacement discussion

Events

Garage sale? Possibly skip this year unless a neighbor or someone chooses a date. Traditionally the BNA just promotes this activity and buys one classified adv. in the Oregonian.

Annual picnic - August 12

Food – Gayle & Greg Andrews (Roth)

Funding – We already approved \$800 in our annual budget for the picnic. Bridget is asking for a grant from MCDD to assist. Roth Estates contributes \$500 for the picnic too.

Music - Memphis Shorty is dissolved so won't be playing this year. Susan is chatting with the neighborhood musicians to find another band.

Previously approved with annual budget.

Safe Rest Village

Finance - Matt Whitney

Waiting to receive funds, and discussion.

No Board meeting in July.

Adjourn